








Gebruik dienstauto's Reis-en verblijfkosten binnenland
April t/m juni 2020

Kenteken dienstauto's:
De Universiteit Twente maakt om efficiency redenen gebruik van dienstauto's.
De kosten van de dienstauto's zijn toegerekend aan de individuele Collegeleden o.b.v. rittenregistratie.

Bedrag in €
Personeelslasten incl. sociale lasten en verblijfskosten 21.191,82

Chauffeursdiensten (vaste chauffeur) 21.191,82 Hiernaast inzet studentchauffeur

Afschrijving           0,00
Afschrijvingskosten           0,00

Onderhoud/ reparatie 171,76 *
Onderhoud/ reparatie 171,76

Benzinekosten 70,11
Verzekering 0,00
Belasting 630,00 *

Overige lasten 700,11

Totale kosten dienstauto's 22.063,69

Toerekening aan individuele Collegeleden O.b.v. rittenregistratie Chauffeursdiensten Vergoeding zakelijke Gebruik taxi, autohuur en TOTAAL
 (studentchauffeur) * reizen met eigen vervoer * openbaar vervoer *

van der Chijs 0,00 0,00 1.316,97 62,77 1.379,74
Palstra 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Bult 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00

Gebruik door Collegeleden 0,00 0,00 1.316,97 62,77 1.379,74
Gebruik door andere leden van de UT-gemeenschap 22.063,69 0,00 0,00 0,00 22.063,69

Totaal 22.063,69 0,00 1.316,97 62,77 23.443,43

* bonnen bijgevoegd
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: Reservations - 3 February 2020 - 2 rooms
Date: vrijdag 31 januari 2020 10:26:00
Attachments:

Ter info

Executive assistant  Rector Magnificus

UNIVERSITEIT TWENTE. / Executive Board / 

 Enschede / Visitor address: Drienerlolaan 5, 7522 NB Enschede  

Van: Reservations - Hotel Leopold  
Verzonden: vrijdag 31 januari 2020 10:26
Aan: 
Onderwerp: RE: Reservations - 3 February 2020 - 2 rooms

Beste 

Bedankt voor uw email en wij hebben de parking voor u gereserveerd aan 15 €/dag.
De parking heb ik genoteerd op naam van 

Fijn weekend toegewenst.

Met vriendelijke groeten,

BE000066
 

300200666



Check our Brand new video tour!

 
Director of Sales  Sales Assistant

          
Sales Executive  Sales Executive

  
Reservations Manager  Reservations Agent

 

Tel : 

Fax : 

Mobile : 

 

 

We take your privacy and the protection of your personal data
seriously. There are some changes in data protection law from 25th
May 2018 so we have made some updates to our  and
Terms & Conditions. This explains how we collect, store and manage
your information.

From:  
Sent: Friday, 31 January 2020 09:18
To: Reservations - Hotel Leopold
Subject: RE: Reservations - 3 February 2020 - 2 rooms

Dear , can we reserve a parkingplace for the car for 3-4 February?

Executive assistant  , Rector Magnificus

UNIVERSITEIT TWENTE. / Executive Board /  /  / e-mail

P.O box 217, 7500 AE Enschede / Visitor address: Drienerlolaan 5, 7522 NB Enschede /

https://twitter.com/lhbxseu1
https://www.facebook.com/LeopoldHotelBrusselsEU/
https://plus.google.com/u/0/118098601186304175663/posts
https://www.linkedin.com/company/leopold-hotel-brussels-eu?trk=biz-companies-cym
https://www.instagram.com/leopoldhotelbrusselseu/
http://www.tripadvisor.com/Hotel_Review-g1136493-d228120-Reviews-Hotel_Leopold_Brussels-Ixelles_Brussels.html


Van: Reservations - Hotel Leopold  
Verzonden: vrijdag 17 januari 2020 16:40
Aan: 
Onderwerp: RE: Reservations - 3 February 2020 - 2 rooms

Dear 

 to your mail, for which I thank you, I would like to confirm the following  2 bookings in
our house.

BOOKING

Booking ref. : 204337 + 204338

Arrival :   3 February 2020
Departure : 4 February 2020
Night :    1
Room type :   2 rooms – single use  (last available room)
Room rate    199 €  per room per night

Our rates are including:
Buffet breakfast rate : included
Brussels city tax (4.24 € value) : included
Wifi: included
Payment: upon arrival in the hotel  
Name:  

GENERAL CONDITIONS

Our rates include service and taxes
Check in time : as from 15:00
Check out time : 11:00 at the latest
Check-out after 11:00 are charged at 100 % of the check-out day
As from August 2008 we only have non-smoking rooms available in the Leopold Hotel 

GUARANTEE  : with mastercard 

CANCELLATION POLICY

Any cancellation should be communicated (by fax or mail) at 1pm, 1 week prior to the
arrival date
No shows and late cancellations are charged at 100 % of the total stay



I thank you very much for your kind reservations and wish you a nice day.

Kind regards

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
May 2018 so we have made some updates to our Privacy Policy and
Terms & Conditions. This explains how we collect, store and manage
your information.

From: Reservations - Hotel Leopold 
Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 15:16
To: 
Subject: RE: Reservations - 3 February 2020 - 2 rooms

Dear 

Further to your mail, for which I thank you, I would like to inform you that we only have a couple
of rooms available for the requested period.

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
https://hotel-leopold.be/en/booking-conditions-privacy-statement


 
The prices:

Last available rooms- single use : 199 € per room per night (instead of 350 €) – Net rate
 
Buffet breakfast , city tax (4.24 €), wifi and VAT are included in the amount.
These are net rates = non commissionable rates
 
Cancellation policy:

Any cancellation should be communicated (by fax or mail) at 1pm, 1 week prior to the
arrival date
No shows and late cancellations are charged at 100 % of the total stay

 
In order to make a booking:
 
Please complete & submit the following form:
 
I've invited you to fill in a form:

Credit Card Acceptance Individual reservations
Please complete the details below
In accordance with Privacy laws this data will be stored and processed by us
Please see our Privacy Statement on our website and our Terms & Conditions below
PLEASE CLICK SUBMIT AT THE BOTTOM OF THIS PAGE
FILL OUT FORM
 
Payment:
Please inform us if the client will pay on the spot at the hotel or if you want to prepay through a
secured “Vivawallet”?
 
Once we’ll received all this information I will send you a confirmation.
 
Please note that for the moment we are not holding any room for you.
 
I thank you for the interest towards our hotel and I hope to hear from you soon.
 
Kind regards
 

 

 
Check our Brand new video tour!
 

 
 

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfjfxCxiS1JvaF5qvhGb7du0Fbtw9v9Ez5lt5C5gqa05NI6Rg/viewform?vc=0&c=0&w=1&usp=mail_form_link
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfjfxCxiS1JvaF5qvhGb7du0Fbtw9v9Ez5lt5C5gqa05NI6Rg/viewform?vc=0&c=0&w=1&usp=mail_form_link


                                                    
Director of Sales                         Sales Assistant
 

                      
Sales Executive                            Sales Executive
 

                             
Reservations Manager                   Reservations Agent
                             

  

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
Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 14:29
To: Reservations - Hotel Leopold 
Subject: RE: Reservations - 5 December 2019 - 2 rooms
 
Dear ,
 
Is it possible to reservate a room for  and his driver ?
Arrival Date: 3 February
Departure date: 4 February
Night: 1
Room type: 2 rooms – single use
 
Kind regards,

 assistant , Rector Magnificus

UNIVERSITY OF TWENTE. / Executive Board /  /  / e-mail

P.O. Box 217, 7500 AE Enschede / Visitaddress: Drienerlolaan 5, 7522 NB Enschede  

 

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


Verzonden: woensdag 4 december 2019 11:51
Aan: 
Onderwerp: RE: Reservations - 5 December 2019 - 2 rooms
 
Dear 
 
Further to your mail, for which I thank you, I would like to confirm the following  booking in our
house.
 
BOOKING
 

Booking ref. : 201731
 

Arrival :   5 December 2019
Departure : 6 December 2019
Night :    1
Room type :   1 room – single use
Room rate    159€  per room per night

 
Our rates are including:

Buffet breakfast rate : included
Brussels city tax (4.24 € value) : included
Wifi: included
Payment: on the spot upon arrival
Names: 
Parking:  reserved at 15 €/day

 
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
 

                      
Sales Executive                Sales Executive
 

                             
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
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 10:18
To: Reservations - Hotel Leopold >
Subject: RE: Reservations - 5 December 2019 - 2 rooms
 
Thank you . The name of the driver is  and we would also reservate a
parkingplace for the car.
I have filled in the formular.
 
Thank you very much.

 
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


Personal assistant , Rector Magnificus

UNIVERSITY OF TWENTE. / Executive Board /  / 534891831 / e-mail

P.O. Box 217, 7500 AE Enschede / Visitaddress: Drienerlolaan 5, 7522 NB Enschede / 

 

Van: Reservations - Hotel Leopold > 
Verzonden: dinsdag 3 december 2019 17:15
Aan: 
Onderwerp: RE: Reservations - 5 December 2019 - 2 rooms
 
Dear 
 
Thank you and indeed, this is still possible for the same rate.
Can you send me the name of the client so that I can make your booking?
 
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
 
 
Looking forward to hearing from you soon.
 
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
 

From: > 
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 16:42
To: Reservations - Hotel Leopold 
Subject: RE: Reservations - 5 December 2019 - 2 rooms
 
Dear Christine, is it possible to book a room for the driver from ?  would not
sleep at the hotel, but I like to reserve two rooms instead of one. Is that possible? You have a
room available for the same prize?
 
Kind regards,

 

UNIVERSITY OF TWENTE. / Executive Board /  /  / e-mail

 / Visitaddress: Drienerlolaan 5, 7522 NB Enschede / 

 

Van: Reservations - Hotel Leopold  
Verzonden: donderdag 28 november 2019 12:17
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


CC: 
Onderwerp: RE: Reservations - 5 December 2019 - 2 rooms
 
Dear
 
As to your todays email, I have cancelled your booking for the 5 December 2019.
The other booking remains.
 
Kind regards
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

                                                    
Director of Sales                         Sales Assistant
 

                      
Sales Executive                           Sales Executive
 

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
Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2019 10:35
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


Subject: FW: Reservations - 5 December 2019 - 2 rooms
 
Dear 
 
Due to unforeseen circumstances, I need to cancel 1 room of the booking below ).

 will still need his reservation.
 
Kind regards,
 

 
 
 

 Reservations -  
Verzonden: dinsdag 12 november 2019 14:42
Aan: 
Onderwerp: RE: Reservations - 5 December 2019 - 2 rooms
 
Dear 
 
Further to your mail, for which I thank you, I would like to confirm the following 2  bookings in
our house.
 
BOOKING
 

Booking ref. : 200018 + 200019
 

Arrival :   5 December 2019
Departure : 6 December 2019
Night :    1
Room type :   2 rooms – single use
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

 
I thank you very much for your kind reservations and wish you a nice afternoon.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2019 14:01
To: Reservations - >
Subject: FW: Reservations - 5 December 2019 - 2 rooms
 
Dear 
 
 just filled in the credit card form for two rooms for  en .

Thank you very much for reserve this rooms. They will pay by credit card at the hotel.
 
Kind regards,

Personal assistant , Rector Magnificus

UNIVERSITY OF TWENTE. / Executive Board /  /  / e-mail

 Enschede / Visitaddress: Drienerlolaan 5, 7522 NB Enschede / 

 

Van: > 
Verzonden: dinsdag 12 november 2019 13:33
Aan: 
Onderwerp: FW: Reservations - 5 December 2019 - 2 rooms
 
 
 

From: Reservations - 
Date: Tuesday, 12 November 2019 at 13:20
To: "
Subject: RE: Reservations - 5 December 2019 - 2 rooms
 
Dear 

 
Further to your mail, for which I thank you, I would like to inform you that we still have 2 rooms
available for the requested period.
 
The prices:

Last available rooms- single use : 159 €  per room per night (instead of 350 €) – Net rate
 
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

 
Names : to be confirmed
 
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
 
I thank you for the interest towards our hotel and I hope to hear from you soon.  Fijne namiddag
toegewenst.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2019 13:09
To: 
Subject: Reservations
 
Dear  and ,
 
With regards to my earlier phone call today, I would like to book 2 hotel rooms for Thursday 5
December for 1 night. Both single occupancy. Can you send me the forms?
 
Kind regards,

 
 

 | Liaison Officer | 
University of Twente | Strategic Business Development | EU-Office |

 |  | 

 
 
 

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
http://www.utwente.nl/go/entrepreneurship


Executive Board

Overname apparatuur conform e-waste regeling

 

 ENSCHEDE                        

NEDERLAND

U wordt verzocht dit bedrag binnen 30 dagen te voldoen op bovenstaand banknummer o.v.v. het debiteur-  en factuurnummer. 
Tenzij anders overeengekomen zijn op al onze aanbiedingen en overeenkomsten van toepassing onze algemene voorwaarden, 
gedeponeerd bij de Kamer van Koophandel en Fabrieken van Twente en Salland op 11 juli 1997 onder nummer 1963.

Universiteit Twente, Afd. Debiteurenbeheer, Drienerlolaan 5, 7522 NB 
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